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Ellen Robertshaw

From: Mark Stephenson <mark.stephenson@holroyd.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 April 2016 10:35 AM
To: Ellen Robertshaw
Cc: Natalie Prince
Subject: RE: DA 2015/630 - 14-54 Dennistoun Avenue, Yennora Email 2

EHU ok – conditions provided. I’ve got a few in front, in particular a large JRPP, but will finalise asap.

Mark

From: Ellen Robertshaw [mailto:erobertshaw@dfpplanning.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 April 2016 5:44 PM
To: Mark Stephenson
Cc: Natalie Prince
Subject: RE: DA 2015/630 - 14-54 Dennistoun Avenue, Yennora Email 2

Hi Mark
Any update from the other departments?

Regards
Ellen Robertshaw | Partner
d : 02 9473 4903 | m : 0408 023 202

This email is intended only for the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient
you must not use, distribute or copy this email. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and delete the email

From: Mark Stephenson [mailto:mark.stephenson@holroyd.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2016 3:25 PM
To: Ellen Robertshaw <erobertshaw@dfpplanning.com.au>
Cc: Natalie Prince <natalie.prince@stockland.com.au>
Subject: RE: DA 2015/630 - 14-54 Dennistoun Avenue, Yennora Email 2

No problem, will do.

From: Ellen Robertshaw [mailto:erobertshaw@dfpplanning.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2016 3:04 PM
To: Mark Stephenson
Cc: Natalie Prince
Subject: RE: DA 2015/630 - 14-54 Dennistoun Avenue, Yennora Email 2
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Thanks if you could let me know their comments it would be appreciated.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2016 2:35 PM
To: Ellen Robertshaw <erobertshaw@dfpplanning.com.au>
Subject: RE: DA 2015/630 - 14-54 Dennistoun Avenue, Yennora Email 2

Hi Ellen,

Engineers and landscaping all good. Nothing as yet from EHU, however, it is due back tomorrow.

Mark

From: Ellen Robertshaw [mailto:erobertshaw@dfpplanning.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2016 2:05 PM
To: Mark Stephenson
Subject: RE: DA 2015/630 - 14-54 Dennistoun Avenue, Yennora Email 2

HI Mark
Just wondering if you have received comments back from the other departments and in particular environmental
health re: the additional contamination advice

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
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2016 12:13 PM
To: Ellen Robertshaw <erobertshaw@dfpplanning.com.au>
Subject: RE: DA 2015/630 - 14-54 Dennistoun Avenue, Yennora Email 2

Hi Ellen,

All additional information submitted has been referred. It is unlikely that Council would renotify the application,
however, I will discuss with my coordinator. I haven’t as yet received comments from Council’s Development
Engineer, however, the timeframe you indicate sounds reasonable should all sections be ok.

Mark

From: Ellen Robertshaw [mailto:erobertshaw@dfpplanning.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2016 12:07 PM
To: Mark Stephenson
Subject: RE: DA 2015/630 - 14-54 Dennistoun Avenue, Yennora Email 2

Thanks Mark
Just so I can get a handle on possible timing, I’m guessing the next stage will be for this information to be referred to
the various sections of Council.
Do you envisage you will renotify the additional information?
If not (and assuming the submitted information is satisfactory from Council’s perspective) and comments are
received back from the other sections by the end of next week (I live in hope!), would you estimate another 2 weeks
for issue of determination, so say week commencing 18 April 2016.

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
Sent: Friday, 18 March 2016 4:12 PM
To: Ellen Robertshaw <erobertshaw@dfpplanning.com.au>
Subject: RE: DA 2015/630 - 14-54 Dennistoun Avenue, Yennora Email 2

Thanks Ellen, both email 1 & 2 of 2 received ok.
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Kind regards,

From: Ellen Robertshaw [mailto:erobertshaw@dfpplanning.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 18 March 2016 9:47 AM
To: Mark Stephenson
Subject: DA 2015/630 - 14-54 Dennistoun Avenue, Yennora Email 2

Email 2 of 2

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

From: Ellen Robertshaw
Sent: Friday, 18 March 2016 9:25 AM
To: 'Mark Stephenson' <mark.stephenson@holroyd.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: 'Natalie Prince' <natalie.prince@stockland.com.au>; 'Baki Bastepe' <Baki.Bastepe@stockland.com.au>
Subject: DA 2015/630 - 14-54 Dennistoun Avenue, Yennora

Mark
Thank you for your patience in relation to this matter.
Please find attached our response to the matters raised in your previous emails.
Could you please let me know how many hard copies of this documentation you require.
Should you have any questions regarding this response, please do not hesitate to contact me.

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

_____________________________________________________________________
This e-mail has been scanned for viruses by MCI's Internet Managed
Scanning Services - powered by MessageLabs. For further information
visit http://www.mci.com

Mark Stephenson | Senior Development Planner | Holroyd City Council |
PO Box 42 | 16 Memorial Avenue Merrylands NSW 2160 |
T: (02) 9840 9823 | F: (02) 9840 9837 |
E: mark.stephenson@holroyd.nsw.gov.au | W: http://www.holroyd.nsw.gov.au |

This message is intended only for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those
of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Holroyd City Council, unless otherwise stated.
For the purposes of the Copyright Act, the permission of the author/holder of copyright in this
communication may not be taken to have been granted, unless otherwise stated, for the copying or
forwarding of this message. This email is for the intended recipient only.

Copying or forwarding the email or its attachments is a breach of the Copyright Act.
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


